feee’  NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

3AM-CHE2333 Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet 2023 and 2024 Annual Reports

Lusty, Megan <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>

Thu, Aug 14, 2025 at 11:18 AM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, sao chesterfield-inlet <sao@chesterfield-inlet.ca>, MunicipalWorksDivision

<municipalworksdivision@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "asao-
chesterfieldinlet@outlook.com" <asao-chesterfieldinlet@outlook.com>

Good afternoon Robert,

Requesting an extension until August 20t 2025 on the response to comments.

Thank you,

Megan
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Acting Director, Municipal Works
Municipal Works
Transportation and Infrastructure Nunavut

Government of Nunavut

Aulapkaijiulaktuq, Haamlatkuni Havaktunik
Hamlatkunni Havakpauhiit
Ingilrajuligijitkut Aulapkaidjutinullu Nunavunmi

Nunavut Kavamangat



Directeur intérimaire, Division des projets municipaux
Projets municipaux
Ministére des Transports et de I'Infrastructure du Nunavut

Gouvernement du Nunavut

@ 867-975-5478

MLusty@GOV.NU.CA

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: August 14, 2025 12:38 PM

To: sao chesterfield-inlet <sao@chesterfield-inlet.ca>; MunicipalWorksDivision <municipalworksdivision@gov.
nu.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Lusty, Megan
<MLusty@GOV.NU.CA>

Subject: Re: 3AM-CHE2333 Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet 2023 and 2024 Annual Reports

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
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